

KCP&L GREATER MISSOURI OPERATIONS COMPANY

P.S.C. MO. No. 1 ~~6th~~ Revised Sheet No. 119
Canceling P.S.C. MO. No. 1 ~~5th~~ Revised Sheet No. 119
For Missouri Retail Service Area

Deleted: 5th

Deleted: 4th

NET METERING INTERCONNECTION APPLICATION AGREEMENT
ELECTRIC

A. Customer-Generator's Information

Name on GMO Electric Account: _____
Service/Street Address: _____
City: _____ State: _____ Zip Code: _____
Mailing Address (if different from above) _____
City: _____ State: _____ Zip Code: _____
E-mail address (if available): _____
Electric Account Holder Contact Person: _____
Daytime Phone: _____ Fax: _____ Email: _____
Emergency Contact Phone: _____
GMO Account No. (from Utility Bill): _____
If account has multiple meters, provide the meter number to which generation will be connected:

GMO Account No. (from Utility Bill): [Shall be inserted at the top of each page.]

B. Customer-Generator's System Information

Manufacturer Name Plate Power Rating: _____ kW AC and ~~_____ kW DC~~
Voltage: _____ Volts
System Type: Wind Fuel Cell Solar Thermal Photovoltaic Hydroelectric Other (describe) _____
Inverter/Interconnection Equipment Manufacturer: _____
Inverter/Interconnection Equipment Model No.: _____
Inverter/Interconnection Equipment Location (describe): _____
Outdoor Manual/Utility Accessible & Lockable Disconnect Switch Distance from Meter: _____
Certify that the disconnect switch will be located adjacent to the Customer-Generator's electric service meter or explain where and why an alternative location of the disconnect switch is being requested:

Existing Electrical Service Capacity: _____ Amperes Voltage: _____ Volts
Service Character: Single Phase Three Phase
Total capacity of existing Customer-Generator System (if applicable): _____ kW

Deleted: or

Deleted: (circle one)

System Plans, Specifications, and Wiring Diagram must be attached for a valid application.

Issued: March 1, 2018 Effective: March 31, 2018
Issued by: Darrin R. Ives, Vice President 1200 Main, Kansas City, MO 64105

Deleted: February 27, 2017

Deleted: March 29, 2017